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MEMORANDUM
To: Secretary of State - Florida

CC: File

From: Susan Christiansen

Paralegal

Date: 10/27/00
Re:
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Mortgage Logic.com, Inc. Application by Foreign Corporation for Withdrawal
of Authority to Transact Business or Conduct Affairs in Florida

immediate action as well as a check for the required fee
JAlso included

in the above referenced fee
certificate of status
attention as follows:

Please find enclosed the above referenced document for your review and

is the amount due for a
Please forward the certificate of status to my

BNC Mortgage, Inc.
Sue Christiansen
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If you have any further needs regarding Mortgage Logic.com, Inc.,;,’éleage
contact Don D'Ambrosio, President of Mortgage Logic.com, Inc. dl@cf!y'a’t
(949) 260-6087.



APPLICATION BY FOREIGN CORPORATION FOR WITHDRAWAL
OF AUTHORITY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS OR CONDUCT AFFAIRS

IN FLORIDA
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This corporation is ho longer transacting business or conducting affairs within the State of Floida
and hereby voluntarily surrenders its authority to transact business or conduct affairs in Florida.

This corporation revokes the authority of its registered agent in Florida to accept service on its
behalf and appoints the Department of State as its agent for service of process based on a cause of
action arising during the time it was authorized to transact business or conduct affairs in Florida.

The following is a current mailing address to which the Department of State may mail a copy of
any process against this corporation that may be served on the Department.

10 (3 Me &Eaw  Avenve
{(Mailing Address)

Irving  CA 92614
) (City/ State /Zip)

The corporation agrees to potify the Department of State in the future of any change in its mailing
address. - '
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president, or ai cer,
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